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SECRETARY’S REPORT, 1920

Thirty-five years ago the Woman’s Auxiliary to the
Convocation of Chester was organized at a meeting where
eleven parishes were represented. To-day there are over
forty onits roll. The large attendance at the two meetings
held during the past year vouch for the interest which is
taken in the work done by the Auxiliary )

1920 gave us a new presiding officer, Mrs. Harrison B.
Wright, whom we welcome with many wishes for a long
and 1nspiring term of office, at the samé time thanking Mrs.
Lynch ‘and the other retiring officers for their years of
faltthIserwce. - .

The meetings during 1920 were held at St Paul's,
Ghester, and St. Mary’s, Ardmore Of the mongy. con-
tributed. $100, was voted for repairs to St. Giles’ Mission at
69th and Chestnut Streets, and $600, for repairs to. the
rectory at Morton. Thinking that you might like a definite
report from a member of this Organization about the places
where assistance has been given, 1 visited both.

At Morton. | found a_ pleasant rectory of stone and
frame, standing close beside the attractive stone church,
with a many-windowed stone parish house in the rear of the
lot. The parish house consists of two good-sized rooms, a
small kitchen with gas stove and a lavatory. The most
ur%er_lt repairs to the rectory are done,—leaking roof mended
and inside painting and papering finished = The outside
painting_is to be done in_the Spring when the weather is
more suitable. The new Rector and his wife, Mr. and Mrs.
Scofield, aFe now there. o

St. Giles” Mission, a small gray frame building, stands
solitary at the end of 69th Street in a vacant field several
steps abov” the street level, looking rather lonely. The
door was locked, but through the windows I could see a
bright, pleasant room. Near at hand are quantities of nice
loo |n? new houses. It seems as if the work there might
grow fo large proportions, and the present church building

is very tiny. . . .
eItxereywere two important motions passed during the

¥ear:_one, to have the date of the Fall Meeting changed so

hat it would occur after the meeting of the Convocation,
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thereby enabling us to have a report from that meeting at
our Fall gathering; the other, offered in response to a very
urgent appeal from Mrs. Wright, to consider the desirability
of "paying off the various mortgages that are now handi-
capping a number of the missions—mortgages that the
Bishophas raised so that the missions might be started, but
which they, themselves, are unable to pay off although they
are working hard and valiantly to that end. Such an accom-
lishment would be of permanent value to the Convocation.

he motion that * each section of the Convocation shall
accept the duty of paying off one mortgage” was passed
with enthusiasm. )

At the Spring Meeting the Rev. G. N. Holcomb spoke on
rural work, and in the Fall_Bishop Garland told about the
Lambeth Co_mfererjce, esgemally the part that referred to
woman’s position in the Church:_ . o

The announcement that * Bishop’s Day,” which origi-
nally included onl% the Main Line and V|cm|t%/, now would
také in the whole Convocation, is an example of what seemed
to Bishop Garland the key note of the Conference, a move-
ment towards unity in the ‘Church, a unity that is not incom-
patible with individuality but which will Surely tend to bring
out the best in each separate unit and group oOf thé whole.

ELLA M. BISHOP,
Secretary.
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TREASURER’S REPORT

October 7, 1920

RECEIPTS
Balance in Bank handed over by Mrs. Harvey......... $m 7
ANNUAL DUES...coiiceeeecee e 839.70
OFFEIINGS. v 49.18
Special Contribution from Bryn Mawr...........c......... 3000
Cash RECEIVEA........coveeieireise e sreres 579
Total...ccooiieee *1096-16
DISBURSEMENT«

Amount Paid Highland ParK.......c.cccce. vovviiviinnne # 130-°°
- “Collingdale......c.ccooveviiieiiiieiiieesiens 9
“ “ M. D. Ashbridge......cccoovvviiininniinnnnne 200
“ o for Printing..oeece s 85 12

Balance in BankK..........cocoevivvniiinnccieee e ~9
Total.oeeeeceeeeeres ®1096*16

MARY F. CROUSE, Treasurer
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NORTHERN SECTION

Holy Trlnlty, West Chester......cc.ccceevuennn. $27.00
M. Gilbert, Reetor
DeIegates—Mrs J M._Gilbert, Miss Ogier,
Miss H. E Townsend

St. Johns Pequ ................................ $14.00
B. Williams, Ph. D., Reetor
D—Mrs. C B Wllllams Mrs. 'A. Burt Mrs. H. Ammon

St. James’, Down|r|1_\gtown ........................ $26.00
Rev. H. R" Gummey, Reetor . .
D—Mrs. H. R. Gummey, Mrs. J. P. Noll, Miss J. Willetts

St. Mary’s, WarwicK...........ccoeccveeiiirenann. $13.50
Rev. S. N. Kent, Reetor
D—Mrs. N. H. Mauger, Miss L. M. Keen

St. Marks Honv\)/brook ....... Nt e e $6.50
m. Head, Mrs. F. A. Burton

Chureh of the_Ascension, Parkesburg......
Rev. A. A. Lamb, Reetor
D—Mrs. A. A Lamb, Mrs. A. J. Wllllams Mrs. J. Hollowell

Trinity Chureh Coatesvrlle ....................... $21.58
Lamb Reetor
D—Mrs. A. A, Lamb Mrs J. Perkrns Mrs. S. H. Scott

St. Paul’s WestWhrteIand ........................... $5.50
F\‘ev Jules L Prevost, M. D., Reetor
D—Mrs. R. M. Newlin, Miss Hannah Beitler

Chureh of the_Advent Kennett Square....$9.00
Rev. W. C. Pugh, Reetor
D—Mrs. W, C. Pugh, MrS I’: R. Whittington,
Miss L. Worrall

Church of the Incarnatron Drexel Hill...$11.00
Rev. E. G Knight, Reetor
D—Mrs. James T.” Garfield, Dr. Mary Brown

St. Luke’s, Chadd S FOrd.....covveeveenennns $2.00
H. W. Sinclair, Reetor
D—Mrs Horace Sinclair
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CENTRAL SECTION

Good Samarltan Paoli.......cccoceeivruniiennnn, $71.87
H. A. Walton, Rector
Delegates—Mlss Walton, Mrs. Law Greenwood,
Miss Marie Patton

St. Mary's, Way .............................. $22.00
W. Anthon)é Rector
D—Mrs. W. Anthony, Mrs. W.H. Badger, Mrs. A. M. Rogan

St. David’s, Radnor ...................................... $4.00
v. W. C Rogers, Reetor
D—Mrs. W. C. Rogers Mrs. L. C. Johnson, Mrs. W. P. Morris

St. Martin’s, Radno ............................... $155.50
H Gurley/I Reetor
D—Mrs. W R D. Muller* Mrs. Morris Stroud

St. Martin’s Mission, Ithan.........ccccccoeue... $3.00
Rev R. H. Gurley, Reetor
D—Mrs. E. W. Croll, Mrs. W. H. Cornog

St. Mary’s, Ardmo ................................. $50.00
G P Allen, Reetor
D—Mrss E Pusey, Mrs. C. E. Stafford

Church of the Redeemer Bryn Mawr.... $45.50
Rev. G. C. Carter, Reetor
D—Mrs. G. C. Carter Miss L. Booth Miss R. Jackson

St. John’s, Lower Merlon ........................ $20.00
D—Mrs. H. A F Hoyt Mrs X(Ohver, Mrs. G. Magee

Church of the Good Shepherd, Rosemont, $50.00
Rev. C Townsend, Reetor
D—Mrs. C. Townsend Mrs. John Townsend, Jr.,
Mrs. A.'W. Robinson
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CENTRAL .SECTION—Continued

St. Asaph’s, Bala ................................. $32.50
. H. B. Wright, Reetor
D—Mrs. H B Wr ht, Mrs. C. W. Klauder,
.S, Ridings
St. John’s, Kelton ....................................... $4.00

£ "Clark, Reetor
D—Mrs. M Jefferles Miss Lola Nelson
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SOUTHERN SECTION

Christ Chureh Medla .......................... . $19.50
H. Ransome, Rector
DeIegates—Mrs H. Ransome, Mrs. J. T. Reynolds,
Mrs. Wm. Easby

St. John’s, Conco e e e eeee e eeeeans $8.00
D A. Sanford, Reetor
D—Mrs. D A Sanford, Mrs. H. B. Hannum,,
Miss L. Hannum

Trinity Chureh CoII|r|1_9dae .................... $8.00
oleomb, Reetor
D—Mrs. G N Holcomb, Mrs. F. S. Schofield,
Mrs. F. N. Benson

St. Stephen s Cllfton Heights................... $5.50
Bonsall; Jr.., Reetor
D—Mrs. E. H Bonsall Jr., Mrs.’ S, Long, Mrs. H. duComb

All Saints, Darby ......................................... $12.75
C Rlekseeker Reetor
D—Mrs. 0. Rlcksecker Mrs. Tomllnson M”s. F. Wilson

St. John’s Lansdowne..........cc..cccevnennnne. $16.00
Rev. C. MeBee, Reetor .
X—Mrs. C. MeBee, MissM. C. Barney, Mrs. C. Shurtcliff

Chureh of the Atonement Morton.......... $13.50
Seofield, Reetor
D—Mrs. F. Scofleld Mrs F. A Waite, Mrs. P. Momberger

St. Stephen’s, Norwood. ...... $10.50
Rev. R. B. Green Reetor
D—Mrs. R. B. Green Mrs. J. Bough Mrs. J. Pommer

St. James, Moore ............. $8.0®
v. G B Krantz, Jr., Reetor
D—Mrs J. 0. Moller, Mrs. J. N. Geery
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SOUTHERN SECTION—Continued

Calvary Chureh Rockdale ......................... $55.00
%Ieg Reetor
D—Mrs. J. B. Bagley, Mrs Scott, Mrs. W. Batty
Christ Church |dIe¥ Park ..........ccceeene. $16.50
Rev Eder, Reetop

D—Mrs. L. Dalmas, Mrs. J. Flemming

Trinity Chureh Swarthmore .............. $8.00
v. W. A. Matos, Reetor
D—Mrs. W. W. Matos Mrs. J. A Dram Mrs. E. S. Cresson

St. Luke’s Chureh Chester.............ccoeuue. $14.00
Rev. H. J. Beagen, Reetop
D.—Mrs. H. J. Beagan, Mrs. E. "W. Blng, Mrs- M. McDowell

St. Paul’s Chureh, Chester...........cccccoeei. $50.00
Dean'F. M Taitt, Reetop
D—Mrs. O. Harvey, Miss F. Campbell
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